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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2008 1:26 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 530904)

Attachments: 00430-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used fo process your reply.

Thank you.

1/16/2009
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From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2008 11:03 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted | "/ { B‘F'QM'*
5 -
Date and Time: 12/24/2008 10:59:00 AM M EESC, .C.LK . CORRE?’PONDENCE
Docket Number: 080169-TX Z2%Administrative__Parties_Consumer
Filename / Path: 11\200810801691080169 PAA Order 12-22-08cwm.doc DOCUMENT NO. 022(, T- 08

DISTRIBUTION:

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER GRANTING ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIER CERTIFICATION
TO EXPRESS PHONE SERVICE, INC.
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2008 11:37 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 665843)

Attachments: 08-08360ord.doc

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/24/2008



STATE OF FLORIDA
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
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COMMISSION CLERK
{850)413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:
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KATRINA J, MCMURRIAN
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ANMINIOTER

March 26, 2008

Lance .M. Steinhart, P.C.
1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005

Re: Docket No. 080169-TX

Dear Mr. Steinhart;

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for designation as eligible telecommunications
carrier (ETC) by Express Phone Service, Inc., which was filed in this office on March 21, 2008, and

assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.
Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it

does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

PSC Website: http/Avww. floridapsc.com
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